Final Approved – July 8, 2019 Draft – 6/12/19

# CAMARILLO QUILTERS ASSOCIATION GENERAL MEMBERSHIP MEETING MINUTES June 11, 2019

# CALL TO ORDER -

The June 11, 2019 meeting was called to order by Vice President Jonal Beck (standing in for President Barbara Witman) at 9:32 AM at the Pleasant Valley Community Center at 1605 E. Burnley Drive, Camarillo, CA 93010. Secretary Susan Wilson was present.

## WELCOME -

Jonal welcomed all members and guests and reminded those present that we are fragrance, cell phone & children free. She then recognized June birthdays with a song sang by her and Kathy Adams "Put Another Candle on Your Birthday Cake". She pointed out exits and reminded members to park on the side of the building. Lost & found is located at Ways & Means. Our bulletin board contains information about other guilds & shows & items for sale.

# PRESENTATION OF QUILTS TO COMMUNITY AGENCIES -

Jenny Carr Kenney from Comfort Givers introduced the following Ventura County community organization representatives and presented 272 quilts, 56 pillowcases, 93 burps, 200 hats, placemats, totes & afghans:

Life Center of Ventura County, Safe Harbor, VCMC Pediatric Infusion Center, New Start for Moms, Kids to Kids Group Homes, RAIN & Casa Pacifica.

While there were no representatives, items were also given to Lighthouse, Senior Concerns & VCMC Neonatal.

A comment was made by one of our members that there should be more male oriented quilts as well as wheelchair quilts.

## BREAK -10:35-10:50 AM

SHOW & SHARE – It was announced that there will be some pictures taken for our website and that there will now be a sign-up sheet to allow our quilt's pictures displayed on the website.

## ANNOUNCEMENTS -

Margaret Booker – Showed a completed dog bed and said that there will be some workshops at her home on June13, 18 & 20. There will be more in July, dates to follow. She gives most of them to the animal shelter in Santa Paula but is happy to share them with other facilities.

Treasurer – Judy Hively announced that the budget for the new fiscal year (June 2019-May 2020) was approved yesterday by the board. A motion to approve the budget was made by Allison Bailey, seconded by Tricia Steinfeld and the membership agreed.

Speaker Hospitality – Maribeth Benedict announced that she is collecting name for members interested in hosting a speaker.

Patrice Lambourne – Informed the guild that the Ventura Modern Quilt Guild is offering a class by Jean Emby on July 7<sup>th</sup> at the Marriott in Ventura. The fee is \$75.00 and registration can be done on their website.

Linda Stone – Explained that the Red & White quilts for our upcoming quilt show need to be at our July meeting to be photographed & voted on. The reds can be tone on tone but read red, the whites likewise can be tone on tone but read white. They can be any shape but have a total perimeter of 72" - 100".

Workshops – Andrea Ramirez announced that Lorraine Tennyson's workshop tomorrow will be for log cabin blocks. July workshop is Wondering Geese by Sylvia Davis. She announced that the non- member fee for classes will be reduced to an additional \$15.00 more.

WAYS & MEANS – Becky Lowe announced ticket numbers for raffle prizes.

MEMBERSHIP SIGN-IN DRAWING – 5 fat quarters won by Penny Pearson.

FINAL ANNOUNCEMENTS - Jonal announced that the Pleasant Valley Parks & Recreation is having free events every day in July. On July 6 they will have "Art in the Park" and are requesting that CQA have a booth demonstrating quilting & sewing. She is hoping someone will be able to organize this. Jonal announced that there are 6 library crates left to take home and said that inventory of library books will be done this summer. Lunch will be at Jessica's.

ADJOURNMENT - 11:35 AM

Susan Wilson, Secretary

To be considered for approval by the CQA Board of Directors on July  $8^{\circ}$  2019 6/12/19